Meeting of Gamston with West Drayton & Eaton Parish Council

Thursday 13th July 2023, 6:30pm Gamston School

Notice to attend given by Julie Tisi Clerk & Responsible Financial Officer of the Council on 7th July 2023. All Members of the Council are summoned to attend, for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the proposed business transacted at the meeting as set out in the agenda below:

AGENDA

Pre-meeting 10 Minute Public Forum

- 1. To approve Apologies for Absence
- 2. To record Declarations of Interest in any item to be discussed.
- 3. To approve the Minutes of a meeting held on 15th June
- 4. Matters Arising from minutes.
 - a. Anti-social behaviour in Eaton
 - b. Community speed watch
 - c. Notts Bus on Demand
 - d. Sharp Boxes
- 5. To receive Reports from the District Councillor, any updates on District Council Matters Raised with Bassetlaw and to escalate outstanding items with the Local Authority via the District Cllr, where necessary
- 6. Highways and footpaths
 - a. To receive Reports from the County Councillor, any updates on Highways Matters Raised with Notts County Council and to escalate outstanding items with the Local Authority via the County Cllr, where necessary
 - b. Feasibility Study and response from VIA
 - c. Waterworks hedge Gamston
 - d. Muttonshire Hill Gamston
 - e. Footpaths in Rockley
 - f. Overgrown Hedges at West Drayton
- 7. Finance
 - a. Payments for Approval
 - b. Income Receipts & Bank Account Balance
- 8. To discuss any new planning applications received and note any responded to via the scheme of delegation:
 - a. Change of Use for the Conversion of an Existing Barn Building to Holiday Accommodation Gamston Wood Farm Gamston Wood Upton Nottinghamshire DN22 ORB Ref. No: 23/00704/COU | Received: Mon 05 Jun 2023 | Validated: Wed 21 Jun 2023 | Status: Awaiting decision
 - b. Works to Trees in a Conservation Area T1 Silver Birch Crown Lift to 2.5m from Ground Level (currently 1.8m). Reduce in Height by 3m (Current Overall Height is Approx. 9m) 3 Manor Close Gamston Retford Nottinghamshire DN22

- ORP Ref. No: 23/00778/CAT | Received: Mon 26 Jun 2023 | Validated: Mon 26 Jun 2023 | **Status: Awaiting decision**
- c. Variation of Condition 2 on P.A 23/00018/HSE for the Alteration to the Design to Include an Internal WC with External Entrance Door Replace Drawing No RDS 11694/12H with No RDS 11694/12(L) Gamston Manor And Land Great North Road Gamston Nottinghamshire Ref. No: 23/00768/VOC | Received: Thu 22 Jun 2023 | Validated: Wed 05 Jul 2023 | Status: Awaiting decision
- d. Erect First Floor and Two Storey Side Extension, Single Storey Side Extension and Boundary Wall and Entrance Gates (Resubmission of 22/01512/HSE) North House Woodyard Lane Eaton Nottinghamshire DN22 OFY Ref. No: 23/00700/HSE | Received: Fri 02 Jun 2023 | Validated: Mon 19 Jun 2023 | Status: Awaiting decision
- 9. Other Planning Matters
- 10. Mosquitos in Gamston
- 11. Defibrillator Grant Funding
- 12. Correspondance received (at time of printing agenda)
- 13. Lengthsman
- 14. Village Signs
- 15. Discuss Matters of concern raised by residents (for discussion only, no decisions to be made)

Circulated to all Parish Cllrs, Dist Cllr Dinsdale, County Cllr Ogle, file and noticeboard.